
 
Livonia Public Schools 

Director of Operations 
 
Date: December 22, 2016 
 
To: Andrea L. Oquist, Superintendent 
    
From:  Phil Francis 
 
Re:   Items for Building and Site Agenda – 1/9/17 
 

 
I would like to discuss the purchase of a Genie 2632 Scissor Lift, Band Shells for 
all 3 high school, and the replacement Multi-Function Copiers and Printers all 
coming from the 2013 Bond.  
 
In addition I would like to discuss the purchase of a Ford F-350 w/plow, coming 
from the General Fund.   
 
Please include these items on the agenda. 
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C: Board of Education 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 


